Thomas Pruitt was born at Salisbury, Wiltshire. England in 1616 In 1636, Thomas Prewitt and

seven others were transported to Virginia (Charles River Co ) (Patent Bk 1) On May 6, 1636,

.loane Bennett, widow, received 450 acres in Charles River Co , VA for transfer of 8 persons

Ann Winter, John Roote, Jon Marshall. Thomas Prewitt, Andrew Chant, Jon Morris and Pole

Carplights (Patent Bk 1, part 1. p 346)

At first, land could only be had by paying the passage of settlers to poor to pay their own, the

man who paid the transportation costs got 50 acres of land for each person brought into Virginia

The transported person usually had to spend five years in working out the costs of his passage,

but at the end of that time, he or she also received 50 acres of land

On June 2. 1636, Thomas Privett was granted 50 acres of land in Charles River Co , VA

(Patent Bk I. p 357) This seems strange that an indentured servant would be transporting an

indentured servant to do his work for him Much has been written about the indentured servants

that came to the colonies Like most immigrants, they were of all classes, but they were mostly

young men with little or no material goods, believing that they could make a killing quickly in the

new world and return home There were some who, for political or religious beliefs, chose to

come as indentured servants because, in doing so, they would not have to take an oath to support

Church or King No doubt many Quakers were among these It appears that Thomas Pruitt and

wife were Quakers and not married by the rules of the established church

(H) Henry Pruitt was born in York Co , VA in 1654, and is thought to have been a son of

Thomas Pruitt, who was transported to Charles River Co, VA in 1636 It is believed that Henry

married first a Field A researcher in the Field line believes an older sister of John Field. Ann

Field, married Henry Pruitt

On April 20, 1687, Henry Pruitt and John Fields were granted 440 acres of land in Varina

Parish, Henrico Co , VA on the North side of the James River, beginning at Almond Creek (this

area is now within the city limits of Richmond, VA ) (Patent Bk 7, p 569 & Crazier Vol 4, p

128) Often in the patents involving two people, we find they were brothers-in-law Henry Pruitt

was involved with the Fields and Jones families throughout the records of Henrico Co, Virginia

Mary Fields, sister of John Fields, married Edward Jones, and Henry Pruitt administered the estate

of Edward Jones in 1695 Henry Pruitt sold his half of the above patent to Mary (Fields) Jones in

1697

Henry Pruitt married second Rebecca Dabbs in Henrico Co . VA in Aug 1691 On Aug 20.

1691, ar, account of licenses granted in this County since last account, etc Henry Pruitt marriage

with Rebecca Dabbs (Henrico Bk 5. p 253) Rebecca is believed to be a dau of James Dabbs

James Dabbs and Edward Palmer were transported to Henrico Co . VA by John Greenhough on

Dec 6. 1652

Henry and Rebecca are believed to be the parents of

(HI) Thomas Pruitt, Sr , b ca 1693 Henrico Co.. VA. m Mary Ducray, widow of Nicholas

Ducray, and died in Halifax Co , VA in 1759

(H2) Andrew Pruitt, b ca 1695 Henrv Co , VA, m Agnes, and died in Bedford Co . VA in

1763

(H3) Hugh Pruitt. b ca 1697 Henrico Co , VA. (was probably named for Hugh Jones, who

wrote the first history of Virginia), lived in Goochland and Lunenburg Co.. VA

(H4) Richard Pruitt, b ca 1698 Henrico Co., VA, m Frances Murrell, lived in Goochland.

Lunenburg and Bedford Co, VA

(H5) Uriah Pruitt, Sr, b ca 1699 Henrico Co , VA

(H6) Rebecca Pruitt, b ca 1702 Henrico Co , VA, m James McGehee in Henrico Co , VA on

Dec 9, 1721

Henry Pruitt died in Henrico Co . VA before June 1722 In the June Court. 1722. Rebecca

Pruit, widow of Henry Pruit. late of this county, dec'd. being summoned to adm estate of dec'd

husband and failing to do so. on motion of Teston Woodson, a Quaker, it is granted him letters of

adm of estate of Henry Pruit (Minutes 1719-1722, p 182, Reel 66, pt 2 Richmond)

Rebecca died in Henrico Co . VA in 1748 Henrico Parish for the year 1748. to Robert Morris

for burying Rebecca Pruitt, 200 Pounds (History of Henrico Parish and Old St John's Church.

Richmond, 1611-1904, by Moore, p 83)

(W) William Pruitt was born in 1651. and is thought to have been a son of Thomas Pruitt. who

was transported to Charles River Co, VA in 1636 William married Mary " . and had at

least three sons

(WI) John Pruitt, b ca 1700, m Martha, and remained in Caroline Co , VA

<W11) John Pruitt. Jr

(W12) Thadeus Pruitt. b 1732 served in the French and Indian War. and died in Caroline

Co, Vain 1774

(WI3) Benjamin Pruitt

(W2) Daniel Pruitt, b ca 1705, m Sarah, and died in Halifax Co , VA in 1755

(W21) William Pruitt, b ca 1735 Spotsylvania Co . VA

(W22) John Pruitt, b ca 1740 Spotsylvania Co , VA, m 1st Elizabeth Bradford in

Granville Co . NC on Aug 28, 1769, m 2nd Susannah Bridges in Granville Co ,

NC on Aug 27, 1789. and died in Granville Co , NC in 1815

(W23) Ann Pruitt

(W24) Wealthy Pruitt, b ca 1746 Spotsylvania Co . VA; m Joseph Austin in Pittsylvania

Co., VA on Nov 26, 1777, and died in Pittsylvania Co., VA in 1818

(W25) Lucy Pruitt, b ca 1748 Spotsylvania Co . VA. m James Standley in Granville Co.,

NConDec 15. 1766

(W3) William Pruitt, Jr witnessed a deed in Caroline Co., VA in 1736, and witnessed the Will

of Joseph Caner in St George Parish, Spotsylvania Co., VA in 1752 William and wife.

Mary, acknowledged a deed in Caroline Co , VA in 1752

In 1704, William paid (axes on 200 acres in King & Queen Co , VA (Planters of Colonial

Virginia, by Wertenbaker. p 226) He patented 400 acres of new land on the south fork of Ihe

South River in St George Parish, Spotsylvania Co , VA on June 24, 1726 (Spotsylvania Patent

Bk 2, p 492).

William moved to Caroline Co., VA by 1744, and died there in 1748 His son, John, was

administrator of the estate (Colonial Caroline, by Campbell, 1954, p 473)

There has been much speculation as to the parentage of the subject of this book Most branches

of this family seem to agree that WILLIAM PRUITT. SR was bom in 1714 and died in Madison

Co., AL in 1817, at the age of 103 years I have seen his year of birth listed as early as 1702, and

a DAR Patriot Index gives his year of birth as late as 1725

One theory is that Roger Pruitt, a French Huguenot, was the father of (H) Henry Pruitt, Sr., b

1654 (NOTE Roger Prouit / Pret, the French Huguenot that settled at Manakin, VA., did not

arrive in Virginia until 1699 (The Huguenot, 1926, Vol 2, p. 15), also the 1729 tax list of Goochland

Co., VA clearly shows that Roger Pret was not a Pruitt. but living next to (HI) Thomas

Pruitt, Sr)

That Henry Pruitt, Sr had a son. Henry Pruitt, Jr (b 1680 - d 1763) and married Mary Ross in

Elizabeth City Co., VA (NOTE the Wm & Mary Quarterly, Vol. 5, gives Henry Pruitt m. Mary

Ross in error The original document shows James Pruitt m Mary Ross in Elizabeth City Co.,

VA on April 13, 1702 (Overharton Parish Register. 1720-1760, by Wm Boogher & "Early VA

Marriages", by Crozier, p. 82)

That this Henry Pruitt, Jr and Mary Ross had (1) Daniel Pruitt, b 1702, (2) Thomas Pruitt, b

1704, (3) Henry Pruitt 111. (4) John Pruitt, b 1715 - d. 1820, (5) Ann Pruitt; (6) Wealthy Pruitt,

and (7) William Pruitt (NOTE The Will of Daniel Pruitt, probated in Halifax Co.. VA on Aug.

21, 1755 names his children William, John, Ann, Wealthy and Lucy)

That (4) John Pruitt, b 1715 - d 1820, married Jane, and had: William Pruitt, Sr, b. 1725 - d.

1817, married Mary Martin in 1759 (NOTE records show William and Mary's son, Martin Pruitt,

was born on Feb 26,1749)

It is obvious that this theory is a mix of the (H) Henry Pruitt branch of Henrico Co., VA., and

the (W) William Pruitt branch of Spotsylvania and Caroline Co., Virginia

Some people believe Mary Martin, wife of William Pruitt, Sr, was a daughter of Thomas

Martin of Caroline Co , Virginia On Oct 12, 1752, a William Pruitt and Mary, his wife,

acknowledged a deed to John Elliott Pain in Caroline Co., VA (Caroline Order Bk 1730 - 1752,

p. 3 (206)).

The descendants of WILLIAM PRUITT, SR are numbered as follows The FIRST

GENERATION, William Pruitt's children, are identified by a single digit (I to 10) corresponding

to the order of birth William's grandchildren, being the SECOND GENERATION, are listed

with two digit numbers Each succeeding generation has one more digit than the last one Each

INDIVIDUAL bears his parents number with his own placed after it. No 5234 has his parents

number 523, and then his own number 4 To find the parents of No 5234, you would look up

No 523 in a preceding paragraph

An (*) asterisk after the child indicates that there

WILLIAM PRUITT. SR

WILLIAM PRUITT. SR was born in Virginia in 1714, and married Mary Martin about 1747

Mary is thought to be a daughter of Thomas Martin of Caroline Co , Virginia On Oct 12, 1752,

a William Pruitt and Mary, his wife, acknowledged a deed to John Elliott Pain in Caroline Co.,

VA (Caroline Order Bk 1730 - 1752, p 3 (206))

William and Mary had the following children

(1) Martin Pruitt. b Feb 26. 1749 VA

(2) Fuller Pruitt

(3) Sarah Pruitt, m William Jones in Washington Co., VA on May 24, 1785 (1782 - 1820

Marriage Register, p 44)*

(4) Rebecca Pruitt, b 1760

(5) William Pruitt, Jr, b 1761

(6) Abraham Pruitt (twin), b 1763

(7) Isaac Pruitt (twin), b 1763

(8) Jacob Pruitt, b 1765 Rowan Co., NC

(9) Levina "Viney" Pruitt, b 1766

(10) Mary Pruitt, b 1767

In 1761, William Pruitt was listed on the tax list of Yadkin Valley, by Arthur O'Neal, Constable

The name mearly appears on the list and does not show any property (p 346) He lived

somewhere on the north side of the Yadkin River, in what is now Davidson Co , North Carolina

The hardships that were endured by the early settlers demanded great physical strength, stamina,

and bravery, but intelligence lessened their toil. They felled trees in double windrows and burned

the brush They were then able to clear away the logs with a minimum of effort The first

clearing that was done was for the house and garden spot Ox teams were scarce, as were all

kinds of tools and implements

Corn, pumpkins, and potatoes were planted as the brush and timber was removed, and turnip

seeds were scattered between the rows of corn When the fields were properly cleared, flax was

raised, with which the women wove cloth for the summer clothing When the forest had been

cleared of wolves and wild-cats, sheep could be raised (early court records indicate that a bounty

was paid for wolf hides) The women then were able to weave or knit woolen clothing

Previously, however, many people had to wear buckskin clothing If the buckskin clothing got

wet they had to keep moving about until it had dried, else it would shrink, warp, dry stiff and

hard, and the leather would sometimes break instead of bend - not to mention be very

uncomfortable to wear

All ages, both male and female, went barefooted in summer, because of the expense and effort

involved in producing shoes In most cases, moccasins made of deer skin were worn during the

winter

Much of the furniture, such as tables, chairs and benches were made of split logs with peg legs

Beds were built into the corners of the rooms, by poles being placed in holes bored into the logs

of the building Toward the center of the room the beds were held up by forked stakes Split logs

were placed on the poles to form the beds On this was laid a "tick" filled with dry leaves, later

the ticks were filled with straw (or corn shucks) as it became available

AU cooking was done in the stone fireplaces, until outside ovens were built Floors were made

of split logs (puncheon floors) or of the earth Their windows were made by removing a log from

the wall and placing greased papers or muslin over the opening.
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Wild honey served as sugar, deer and bear their meat The skin of the deer was used for

clothing The bear pelts were used as bed covering Wild turkey and grouse was their poultry,

and the leathers were used for feather beds and pillows Wild berries, cherries, plums and grapes

gave them fruit in season and were dried for winter food, also wild crab apples were used to make

vinegar Their tea was made from raspberry leaves or sassafras roots, and their coffee was made

of browned chestnuts Chestnuts, walnuts and hickory nuts were collected and saved for winter

eating Their baskets were woven from bullrushes and wild grape vines Teas, herbs, roots as

well as bark from trees and shrubs were gathered and dried, from which they made medicines

There was a lot of cane, and it was cut and woven into fences to hold their fattening pigs and

poultry, or to fence in their gardens

Bravery was one of the most important assets of the early settlers, else they could not have

stood the loneliness and the fear of wild animals

In April 1767, Dr Edward Riggs and William Pruvett were overseers of the road from Shallow

Ford on Yadkin River to Elkin Ford on the same river (Court Records 1763-1774, p 66)

Daniel Boone (1734-1820) had settled at Holman's Ford on the Yadkin River, and in this

primitive settlement, Boone received some schooling and became a skillful hunter and trapper

He developed an ambition to explore and settle the wilderness around the Kentucky River, and in

1767 he made the first of many trips into the region.

"In 1767, when my father, Martin Prewitt, was 15 years of age, he went to the wildwoods of

Kentucky in company with his father, William Prewitt, and Daniel Boone, John Findley, Isaac

Belcher and other hunters They camped on Kentucky River and stayed nine months Then they

returned to North Carolina with their pack horses, pelts and furs " (The "Gazetter" of Madison

Co., IL, 1866, by James F Hair, statement of Solomon Prewitt).

William Pruitt and family moved to Botetourt Co., VA by 1770 On June 12, 1770, William

Prewit was appointed Constable on Holston River in the room of Frederick Stern, who is

discharged from that office (History of SW Virginia, by Summers, p. 109).

On June 16, 1770, William Pruitt and son. Martin Pruitt, paid tithes in Robert Doack's Dist

from the head of Reed Creek to Stalnakcr's (Annals of SW Virginia, by Summers, 1929) On

March 13, 1771, John Lester was appointed in the room of William Pruett The Aug. 1771, list of

tithables of Robert Doack's shows William Pruett and son, 2 tithes

1772 - "a call from the united congregations of Ebbing and Sinking Springs, on Holston's River

- to be presented to the Rev Charles Cummings, minister of the gospel" (Annals of SW

Virginia, 1769-1800, Edition 1929, by Summers).

In 1772, he (Rev Charles Cummings, Presbyterian Minister) accepted a call from the Sinking

and Ebbing Spring Congregations From the year he commenced preaching at Sinking Spring, up

to about 1776, such was the danger from Indians that the men never went to church without being

armed and taking their families with them Mr Cummings uniform habit before entering church

was to take a short walk alone, wilst the congregation seated themselves He would return, hold

a few words of conversation at the door with some of the elders of the church, then would

gravely walk through the crowd, mount the pulpit, deposit his rifle in a corner near him - lay off

his shot pouch and commence the service of the day (Encyclopedia of the Presbyterian Church in

the United States of America, Edition 1884, by A. Nevin).

Sinking Spring is not a mile northwest of Abingdon, at the eastern base of Academy Hill The

Ebbing Spring is about twelve miles east of Abingdon, on the middle fork of the Holston, and

Tinkling Spring, where the Presbytery sat, is in Augusta County about three miles from

Fisherville Names - Martin Pruit, William Pruit (Historical Sketches and Reminiscenses of an

Octogenarian, Edition 1900, by Preston)
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In 1772, the area where William Pruitt resided, was placed in the newly formed Fincastle Co ,

Virginia On March 3, 1773, William Pruitt, assignee of William Fletcher vs Ning Hoskins. on

petition Defendant not being summoned, alias summons to be issued (Fincastle Order Bk 1, p

28)

On May 5, 1773, Robert Huston vs William Pruitt, on trespass Defendant excepted to the

plaintiffs claims, continued to next court (Fincastle Order Bk 1, p 51) Also on May 5, 1773,

William Pruitt. assignee of William Fletcher vs Edward Morgan, on petition, continued (Fincastle

Order Bk l,p 54)

On July 7, 1773, Robert Huston vs William Prewitt on trespass Defendant put in his plea,

continued (Fincastle Order Bk I, p. 86) Also on July 7, 1773, William Prewitt assignee of

William Fletcher vs Ning Hoskins, on petition Defendant failing to appear, judgment awarded

plaintiff'for 2 Pounds, 9 pence, 6 shillings, with interest from May 16, 1772, and costs (Fincastle

Order Bk I, p. 104)

On Sept. 7, 1773, Ross and Trigg vs William Blanton, on debt Thomas Bailey and William

Prewitt entered themselves as surety for the defendant Defendant made exception to claim,

continued (Fincastle Order Bk 1, p. 116)

On March 3, 1774, Robert Huston vs William Pruitt on trespass Defendant not being

summoned, a Plurias Summons to be issued (Fincastle Order Bk p. 25)

On May 3, 1774, Ross and Trigg vs Francis Whitney and Thomas Woalsey, on case William

Prewitt entered himself as surety for the defendant, and defendant made exception to the claim,

continued (Fincastle Order Bk 2, p. 6) On May 5, 1774, William Pruitt vs Reuben Wilkinson, on

debt Defendant claimed to not owe the debt, continued (Fincastle Order Bk 2. p 22) Also on

May 5, 1774, William Prewitt served on jury duty (Fincastle Order Bk 2, p 41,42,43,45)

Then on May 6, 1774, Ross and Trigg vs Francis Whitney and Thomas Woalsey, on case

William Prewitt entered himself as surety for the defendant Defendant made exception to

complaint, continued (Fincastle Order Bk 2, p 52) William Prewitt was again on jury duty

(Fincastle Order Bk 2, p. 78,79,82.86,87,89) William Prewitt vs Drury Puckett, on petition

Defendant not appearing, judgment awarded plaintiff for 2 Pounds. 5 shillings, and costs

(Fincastle Order Bk 2, p. 92). Francis Smith assignee of Reuben Wilkinson vs William Prewitt, on

petition Defendant not appearing, judgment awarded plaintiff for 4 Pounds, 1 shilling, to be

discharged by payment of 2 Pounds, 6 pence, with interest from Dec 1, 1773, and costs

(Fincastle Order Bk 2, p 98) Anderson to pay Arthur Campbell 75 pounds of tobacco for

attending court three days as witness for him at the suit of Whitney Also to Paulser Rouse, 100

pounds for attending four days Also to William Prewitt, 100 pounds of tobacco for attending

four days (Fincastle Order Bk 2, p 100)

On Dec 28, 1774, William Pruitt was granted 300 acres on the south fork of the Holston River,

beginning at corner of Jones's land This is the first land surveyer of which any record has been

preserved (Hist of SW Virginia, by Summers, p 813, & Fincastle Plat Book A, p. 154)

On Feb 7, 1775, William Pruitt vs Jacob Young and George Paff, on replevin bond Defendant

not appearing, judgment awarded plaintiff for 37 Pounds, 7 shillings, 6 pence, to be discharged by

the payment of 18 Pounds, 13 shillings, 9 pence, with interest from April 18, 1774, and costs

(Fincastle Order Bk 2, p. 135).

In 1776-77, Fincastle County was discontinued The area where William Pnntt resided, was

formed into Washington Co , Virginia

On Nov 17. 1778, Washington Co , VA., at a Court held at the Court House, William Pruit

Jun, who stands bound in a recognizance for his good behavior at the instance of the

Commonwealth of VA , appeared and upon the motion of Ephraim Dunlap it is the opinion of the

Court that the said William Pruit give security to appear at next court William Pruit Sen his

security in the sum of 150 Pounds William Fletcher binds himself in the sum of 100 Pounds to

appear at next Court and testify against William Pruit Jun On motion of Joseph Sinclair, he

appointed guardian for his brother Alexander Sinclair, an infant under age His securities were

Archelaus Dickinson and William Pruit Sen in the sum of 1200 Pounds

William Pruitt followed the new settlements into East Tennessee from Virginia, probably as

early as 1780 He was in Greene Co., TN by 1783, and was listed on the tax list for that year

The Greene Co., TN Tax List is probably the oldest county tax assessment of the state With few

exceptions, the men whose names appear on the list were Revolutionary Soldiers and patriots

(DAR Mag Vol. LUI, no. 4, April 1919, p. 196).

Aug. Term 1783, Greene Co., TN - The State vs Absalom Morris (Indicted for stealing a

saddle), the defendant pleads not guilty Abraham Prewet, Martin Prewet and William Prewet

impaneled & sworn, passed on the defendant as not guilty (Greene Co., TN Court of Pleas &

Quarter Sessions, Minutes 1783-1796, p. 79) In May 1784, William Prewett was a jurist in

Greene Co., Tennessee

On Nov 10, 1784, Land Grant from North Carolina to William Prewitt for 150 acres in

Washington (Greene) County on Lick Creek, including said William Prewitt's improvement. Sum

of 50 shillings paid for every 100 acres (Bk I, p. 10, & NC Grant No 654, Bk 3, p. 24) NC

Grant No 661 shows Land Grant from North Carolina to William Prewett and William Poweil,

150 acres on Lick Creek, including Prewitt's improvement.

The 1785 tax list Greene Co., TN, Capt John Newman's Company, lists Martin Prewitt, 100

acres Lick Creek, 1 poll, and William Prewitt, 350 acres Lick Creek, 1 poll

On Sept 20,1787, Land Grant from North Carolina to Nathaniel Davis for 200 acres on Lick

Creek between Pytoms and Pruith, adjoining John Woolsey, William Pruith and Martin Pruith

(NC Grant No. 456).

On April 17,1791, William Prewit of Hawkins Co Territory of U.S. South of the Ohio River,

sold land on Lick Creek in Greene County including said Prewit's improvement, to Edmund

Stephens of Greene Co , Territory aforesaid Witnessed by James White, Martin Prewit and

Isaac Prewit (Bk E, p 31, & Bk 2, p. 101).

On Sept 8, 1791, Hamilton District Records, Circuit Court, shows: William Pruit of Hamilton

District in the Territory of the US South of the Ohio River

In 1792, the portion of Greene County where William Pruitt resided, was placed in the newly

formed Knox Co , Tennessee

Family tradition says that because of the similar names of the sons of William Pruitt, Sr and the

sons of Martin Pruitt, the family decided to go their separate ways When their sons became

involved in various little "indiscretions", it was very confusing to the Peace Officers to know who

was guilty because of the "buck passing" This finally brought on ill feelings.

In 1807, William Pruitt, Sr., his son Jacob Pruitt and family, and daughter Mary Grayson and

family, moved to Madison Co., Alabama.

William died in Madison Co., AL in 1817 His will was probated in Oct. 1817 (Madison Bk D,

p. 77)

In The Name of Quel Amen:

I, WiUiam Prewit of Madison Co. in the Miss. Terr, being well stricken in years but of sound

memory and mind Blessed be God have though proper to set my house in order and do declare

this my last Will and Testament.

I give and bequeath to my son, Martin Prewit, one dollar.

Item, I give and bequeath to my son, Isaac Prewit, one dollar.

Item, I give and bequeath to my son, Tidier Prewit, one dollar.

Item, I give and bequeath to the heirs of my son, Abraham Prewit, one dollar to be divided

equally among them.

Item, I give and bequeath to the heirs of my son. William Prewit, deceased, one dollar to be

divided among them equally.

Item, I give and bequeath to my daughter, Vtney Jones, one dollar.

Item, I give and bequeath to my daughter, Rebecca Sinclair, one dollar.

Item, I give and bequeath to my son. Jacob Prewit, and my daughter, Mary Grayson, all the

rest and residue of my estate both real and personal, rights, credits and effects whatsoever to

be equally divided between them.

I hereby constitute and appoint my son Jacob Prewit sole Executor of this my last will and

testament. In testimony of all which I have were unto set my hand and seal this twenty eight

day of July in the year of our Lord, One thousand eight hundred and twelve.

Signed, sealed and published and declared

and delivered in presence of William X Prewit

J. W. Walker

William Heliums

Jacob Baring

William Prewit

Proven in open court by the oaths of J. W. Walker and William Prewit, Oct. Term. 1817and

ordered to be recorded.

No mention is made of the wife of William Pruitt, Sr in his will written in 1812 This would

indicate she was dead The William Pruitt who witnessed the will, was the son of Jacob Pruitt

MARTIN PRUITT

(1) MARTIN PRUITT (son of William Pruitt, Sr. and Mary Martin) was born in Virginia on Feb

26, 1749 "In 1767, when my father, Martin Prewitt, was 15 years of age, he went to the

wildwoods of Kentucky in company with his father, William Prewitt, and Daniel Boone, John

Findley, Isaac Belcher and other hunters They camped on Kentucky River and stayed nine

months, then they returned to North Carolina with their pack horses, pelts and furs My father

married my mother. Mary Woods, in North Carolina When the Rev War commenced, my

grandfather and my father joined Gen. Washington's Army and served as soldiers till the colonies

gained their independence " (The "Gazetter" of Madison Co., DL, 1866, by James F Hair,

statement of Solomon Prewitt)

Martin married Mary Woods (b 1753) in North Carolina in 1771, and had ten children

(11) Sarah Pruitt, b. Jan 22, 1774 Washington (Fincastle) Co., VA*

(12) Laodicea Pruitt, b. Feb. 22, 1776 Washington (Fincastle) Co., VA

(13) Elizabeth Pruitt, b July 7, 1778 Washington Co., VA*

(14) Isaac Pruitt, b Dec 1, 1779 Washington Co , VA

(15) Abraham Pruitt, b June 15, 1781 Washington Co, VA

(16) Jacob Pruitt, b. Nov 25, 1782 Washington Co., VA

(17) William Pruitt, b March 13, 1784 Greene Co., TN

(18) Margaret Pruitt, b March 1, 1785 Greene Co, TN*

(19) James Pruitt. b. Feb 18, 1788 Greene Co., TN

(1(10) Solomon Pruitt, b Jan 7, 1790 Greene Co, TN

Martin moved from North Carolina to Botetourt Co, VA about 1770 with the rest of the

family On June 16, 1770, William Pruitt and son Martin Pruitt paid tithes in Robert Doack's

Dist, from the head of Reed Creek to Stalnakers (Annals of SW Virginia, by Summers, 1929)

The Aug. 1771, list of tithables of Robert Doack's shows William Pruett and son, 2 tithes

In 1772, the area where Martin Pruitt resided, was placed in the newly formed Fincastle Co,

Virginia In 1776-77, this area was formed into Washington Co, Virginia.

While residing in Washington Co, VA, Martin enlisted in the fall of 1778 at Campbell's

Station, one mile from the seven mile ford of the middle fork of the Holston River. He served as

a spy in Capt. William Campbell's Virginia Company for two years. Martin was also in the Battle

of King's Mountain in Capt William Edminston's Company, the above mentioned William

Campbell having been promated to Colonel of the Regiment (National Archives S32455) Martin

was paid on June 12, 1783 (NC Rev Army Ace. Vol 1, p. 5, Folio 2),

In 1783, North Carolina, by an act of the Assembly, ordered land surveyed in the unsettled

portion of Greene Co, TN for soldiers of the Carolina Continental Line Martin Prewitt and his

father appear on the 1783 tax list of Greene Co, Tennessee The Greene Co, TN tax list is

probably the oldest county tax assessment of the state. With few exceptions, the men whose

names appear on the list were Revolutionary Soldiers and patriots (DAR Mag Vol LIII, No 4,

April 1919, p. 196).

Aug. Term 1783, Greene Co, TN - The State vs Absalom Morris (Indicted for stealing a

saddle), the defendant pleads not guilty Abraham Prewet, Martin Prewet and William Prewet

impaneled & sworn, passed on the defendant as not guilty (Greene Co, TN Court of Pleas &

Quarter Sessions, Minutes 1783 - 1796, p 79).

The 1785 tax list Greene Co, TN, Capt John Newman's Company, lists: Martin Prewitt, 100

acres Lick Creek, 1 poll, and William Prewitt, 350 acres Lick Creek, 1 poll
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Creek between Pytoms and Pruith, adjoining John Woolsey, William Pruith and Martin Pruith

(NC Grant No. 456)

On April 17, 1791, Martin Prewit and Isaac Prewit witnessed a deed between William Prewit

and Edmund Stephens in Greene Co , TN (Bk E, p 31, & Bk 2, p. 101)

In 1792, the portion of Greene County where Martin Pruitt resided, was placed in the newly

formed Knox Co , Tennessee

On July 29,1793, Land Grant from North Carolina to Martin Pruett for 100 acres on 4th Creek

(Rec Dec. 13, 1793, Bk Al, p. 179, & NC Grant No 408) Also on July 29, 1793, Land Grant

from North Carolina to Martin Prewitt for 100 acres on Lick Creek in Greene Co, next to

Nathaniel Davis' line Fifty shillings paid for every 100 acres, rec Oct 5, 1793 (Bk 3, p 311, Bk

6, p. 444, & NC Grant No. 1269).

On Aug I, 1795, Martin Prewit of the County of Knox of the Territory South of the Ohio

River, sold 100 acres in the County of Greene to James Baty in consid. of 15 Pounds. Land lying

next to Nathaniel Davis line, John Harwood and James English Land being a part of tract

granted to said Martin Pruit from North Carolina, No. 1269 Witnessed by: William Jones and

Asahel Rawlings (Greene Bk D, p 114, & Bk 2, p 399). In 1795, Martin Pruitt witnessed the

will of Daniel Stickley in Knox Co, Tennessee

On Dec 26, 1801, Martin Pruitt bought 100 acres between 3rd and 4th Creeks from Robert

Houston Rec Dec. 6, 1802 (Knox Bk Al, p 501) On April 12, 1802, Martin Pruitt bought 11

acres on 4th Creek from James White Rec. Jan. 13, 1803 (Knox Bk Al, p. 527).

Family tradition says that because of the similar names of the sons of William Pruitt, Sr and the

sons of Martin Pruitt. the family decided to go their separate ways. When their sons became

involved in various little "indiscretions", it was very confusing to the Peace Officers to know who

was guilty because of the "buck passing". This finally brought on ill feelings.

On Dec 5, 1806, Martin Prewit sold 211 acres, 3 tracts, to Moses Ronestone (Knox Bk Ml, p.

60) In 1806, Martin Pruitt and family moved to St Clair Co, IL, and settled on Sand Ridge

Prairie, three miles east of Alton, IL (now in Madison County).

Mary died in St Clair Co, IL in 1807 After the death of his wife, Martin continued to live at

the home place with his son Solomon

On March 7, 1809, Martin Pruitt was sued by J White in St. Clair Co, Illinois On April 12,

1810, a Martin Pruitt married Dorothy Wagner, by William Jones, Preacher in Wood River Twp ,

St Clair Co , Illinois.

In 1812, the area where Martin Pruitt resided, was placed in the newly formed Madison Co,

Illinois In 1814, Martin Pruitt entered several acres of land in Sec 18, Wood River Twp ,

Madison Co, Illinois.

The 1818 Census, Madison Co, IL, p 135 lists

Martin Pruitt 2 m over 16 3 other white

When Martin's son. Solomon Pruitt, relocated to Fort Russell Twp, I 1/2 miles south of

Bethalto, IL, Martin went to live with him and remained until his death.

Martin Pruitt was allowed a pension on his application executed Sept. 5, 1832, age 84 years,

while a resident of Madison Co., IL (National Archives S32455) The 1840 U.S. Census of

Pensioners shows Martin Pruitt, age 93. in Solomon Pruitt's home (South Carolina in the

Revolution, by Ervin, 1942).

Martin died in Madison Co, IL on Feb 4, 1841

(12) LAODICEA PRUITT (dau of Martin Pruitt and Mary Woods) was born in Washington

(Fincastle) Co , VA on Feb 22, 1776, and married James Stockton in Knox Co , TN in Nov

1792 James was a son of Davis Stockton and a Davidson

James and Laodicea had two daughters

(121) Lena Stockton, b ca 1806 IL

(122) Margaret Stockton, b Aug 4. 1817 Madison Co , IL, m. David D Berry in Madison Co

IL on Oct 20, 1836, and died in Madison Co, IL on Nov 2. 1853*

James died in Madison Co, IL about 1835, and Laodecia died there on March 19, 1846

(121) LENA STOCKTON (dau of James Stockton and Laodicea Pruitt) was born in Illinois

about 1806 She married Joseph Squires in Greene Co , IL on Feb 7, 1824. and had the

following children:

(1211)James Squires, b ca 1830 Madison Co, IL*

(1212) Amos Squires, b ca 1831 Madison Co. IL

(1213) Easter Squires, b ca 1832 Madison Co . IL, m James Lancaster in Madison Co , IL on

Sept 3, 1852*

(1214) Sarah Squires, b ca 1837 Madison Co , IL, m 1st Gilbert Cooper in Madison Co , IL

on Oct 12, 1853, m 2nd Thomas B Smith in Madison Co . IL on Dec 28. 1865, and

died in Madison Co, IL*

(1215) Martin Squires, b ca 1837 Madison Co , IL, m Sarah E Anderson in Madison Co , IL

on Oct 2, 1859*

(1216) Emma Squires, b ca 1841 Madison Co, IL, m Ist Charles Fortnier in Madison Co, IL

ca 1860, m 2nd Lewis A Patterson in Madison Co , IL on April 14, 1895. and died at

East Alton, IL on Nov 18, 1920*

(1217) Jane Squires, b ca 1842 Madison Co , IL. m Palmer Hamlin in Madison Co , IL on Oct

9, 1861*

(1218) Rebecca Squires, b ca 1844 Madison Co , IL, m 1st Meacon Dolbow in Madison Co ,

IL ca 1861, m. 2nd Isaac Olive in Madison Co, IL on Sept 7. 1882, and died at Alton,

ILonDec 13, 1922*

(1219) Amanda Squires, b ca 1845 Madison Co, IL*

Lena died in Madison Co , IL about 1849

(1212) AMOS SQUIRES (son of Joseph Squires and Lena Stockton) was born in Madison Co.,

IL about 1831, and married Lucy Jackson in Madison Co , IL on Jan 3, 1854 Lucy was born in

Madison Co, IL on Feb 9, 1836 to Low Jackson and Margaret Medford

Amos and Lucy were the parents of eight children

(12121) Mary Ann Squires, b ca 1855 Madison Co, IL

(12122) Jerrmiah Squires, b ca 1858 Madison Co, IL. m Mar.' Jane Evens in Madison Co. IL

on Sept 3, 1879, and died in Macoupin Co, IL ca 1934*

(12123) Francis Squires, b ca 1865 Madison Co , IL*

(12124) Mecuth Squires, b ca 1868 Madison Co , IL*

(12125) William W Squires, b ca 1871 Madison Co, IL, m Emma F Teiple in Madison Co ,

IL on Aug 3, 1882, and died in Madison Co, IL on June 4. 1916*

(12126) Augustus Squires, b ca 1873 Madison Co , IL, died at Edwardsville, IL on Oct 4,

1914*

(12127) Daisey Squires, b ca 1879 Madison Co, IL, m Ed Hindricks in Madison Co . IL ca

1899*

(12128) Maggie Squires, b ca 1881 Madison Co, IL, m Evan E Betts at St Louis, MO, and

died at St Louis. MO*

Lucy died in Wood River Twp , Madison Co, IL on Sept 13, 1908, and Amos died at East

Alton, IL on Sept 23, 1913

(12121) MARY ANN SQUIRES (dau of Amos Squires and Lucy Jackson) was born in Madison

Co , IL about 1855, and married Edward Sims, Jr Edward was born at Alton, IL about 1852 to

Edward Sims and Mary Ann Boley

Edward and Mary had three children

(121211) Fred Sims, b Oct 16, 1875 Madison Co , IL

(121212) Minnie Sims, b Feb 21. 1877 Alton, IL, m George Tomillinson, and died at Alton,

Hon July 18, 1969*

(121213) Amos Sims, b ca 1879 Alton, IL, died at Buffalo, NY on May 15, 1906*

Edward died at Alton, IL on July 4, 1889, and Mary died at Wanda. IL on July 23, 1893

(121211) FRED SIMS (son of Edward Sims, Jr and Mary Ann Squires) was born in Madison

Co, IL on Oct 16, 1875 He married Mary Cecelia Flynn at Alton, IL on Nov 24, 1896 Mary

was born at Alton, IL on Sept 9, 1876 to Michael F Flynn and Ellen Lonergan

Fred and Mary had the following children

(1212111) Edward Lucian Sims, b Jan 2, 1898 Alton. IL, died at Alton, IL on Oct 28, 1974*

(1212112) Mary Mildred Sims, b Oct 14, 1899 Alton, IL, m Louis Hibberd at Alton, IL; and

died at Dallas, TX on Feb 24, 1985*

(1212113) Fredrick Sims, b Jan 30, 1901 Alton, a*

(1212114) Kenneth John Sims, b Sept 14, 1908 Alton, IL, died at Alton, IL on Jan 24, 1978*

(1212115) Catharine Vera Sims, b Sept 19, 1910 Alton, IL, m George Kennedy, and died at

Alton, iL on April 30. 1971*

(1212116) Margaret Helen Sims, b Oct 3, 1912 Alton, IL, m Levi D Yager*

(1212117) Robert Emmett Sims, b Nov 29, 1914 Alton, IL

(1212118) Dorothy Elizabeth Sims, b Aug. 19, 1917 Alton, IL, m. Francis Swain at Chicago,

IL on Jan 25, 1940*

Fred died at Alton. IL on Jan 1, 1956, and Mary died there on Jan 3, 1964

(1212117) ROBERT EMMETT SIMS (son of Fred Sims and Mary Cecelia Flynn) was born at

Alton, IL on Nov 29, 1914, and married Iva Louise Brown at Alton, IL on Dec 11, 1941 Iva

was born at .Alton, IL on April 29, 1921 to Carl Kenneth Brown and Marchia Elizabeth Patterson

Robert and Iva had two children:

(12121171) Steven Kenneth Sims, b. Nov. 1, 1942 Alton. IL. m Jacqueline Kay Doolen at

Bethalto, IL on Feb 19, 1966, resided Bethalto, IL*

(12121172) Marchia Sue Sims, b. July 9, 1948 Alton, IL, m Charles Michale Scheer at Alton,

IL on Dec. 27, 1968*

(14) ISAAC PRUITT (son of Martin Pruitt and Mary Woods) was born in Washington Co, VA

on Dec 1, 1779 He married first Mary "Polly" Stickley in Knox Co , TN on March 28, 1803,

John Love JP officiating Bondsman Jacob Lonas, March 25, 1803 (Tennessee Cousins, by Ray,

1950, p 232)

The following children are known:

(141) James R. Pruitt, b. 1808 TN

(142) Jacob Pruitt, b ca 1810 IL, m Parlyee Ruyle (Rule) in Macoupin Co , IL on July 22.

1830*

(143) Katherine Pruitt, b ca 1812 IL, m John W Rule in Macoupin Co , IL on July 22, 1830*

(144)a dau

(145)adau

The 1818 Census, Madison Co , IL, p. 135 lists

Isaac Pruitt 1 m over 16 6 other white

The 1820 Census, Madison Co, IL, Wood River, p 158 lists

Isaac Pruitt 2 m 10-16 3 fe under 10

1 m 26-45 1 fe 26-45

I m over 45

The 1830 Census, Macoupin Co, IL, p. 218 lists Isaac Prewit (Macoupin Co was formed in

1829 from Madison and Greene) The 1840 Census, Greene Co, IL. Apple Creek Twp, p 128

lists: Isaac Prewitt

Isaac married second Mrs. Anna (Gilpin) Ruyle in Greene Co , IL on Aug 18,1842 Anna

was born in Tennessee in 1810

Isaac and Anna had two children

(146) Francis M Pruitt, b 1843 Greene Co , IL*

(147) Isaac Pruitt, b. 1846 Greene Co, IL*
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The 1850 Census. Greene Co . IL, Macoupin Twp . p I48B. line 32 lists

Isaac Prewitt 70 TN farmer

.Anna 40 TN

Frances 7 IL

Isaac 4 IL

Both were buried in Greene Co . Illinois

(141) JAMES R PRUITT (son of Isaac Pruitt and Mary Stickley) was born in Tennessee in 11

He married Mahala ° (b 1805 VA), and had the following children:

(1411) William Pruitt. b 1832 IL*

(1412) Elizabeth Pruitt, b 1834 IL*

(1413) Richard Pruitt, b 1838 IL*

The 1840 Census, Greene Co , IL, Apple Creek Twp, p. 128 lists J R Prewitt The 1850

Census, Greene Co , IL, N Apple Twp , p I35A, line 20 lists

James R Prewitt 42 TN farmer

Mahala 45 VA

William 18 IL

Elizabeth 16 IL

Richard 12 IL

(15) ABRAHAM PRUITT (son of Martin Pruitt and Mary Woods) was born in Washington Co

VA on June 15, 1781 He married Esther n , and had nine children

(151) Lavina Pruitt, b Nov 18, 1798 Knox Co, TN

(152) William Pruitt, b July 25, 1799 Knox Co, TN

(153) James Pruitt, b Sept 12. 1802 Knox Co, TN, resided Greene Co, IL in 1840*

(154) Polly Pruitt, b Nov 13, 1805 Knox Co, TN*

(155) Sally Pruitt, b. March 11, 1808 St Clair Co, IL*

(156) John Pruitt, resided Greene Co, IL in 1840*

(157) Abraham Pruitt, b Oct. 16, 1814 Madison Co, IL*

(158) Isaac Pruitt, b June 1,1819 Madison Co , IL*

(159) Jacob Pruitt, b Oct 30, 1822 Greene Co, IL*

Abraham moved to Illinois in 1806 with the rest of the family On July 10, 1809, Abraham

Pruitt went surety on a bond in St Clair Co, Illinois

In 1812, Abraham Prewitt pulled a 6 year old Indian girl out of a swamp, when her band was

under attack He raised the girl to age 16, at which time she died (The Indians of Illinois by

Tregillis)
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In 1812, the area where Abraham Pruitt resided, was placed in the newly formed Madison Co .

Illinois On Sept 9, 1814. Abraham Prewitt bought 320 acres in Twp 23 Sec 5N Range 9W in

Wood River, just east and south of Alton. Illinois

The 1818 Census. Madison Co . IL. p 124 lists

Abraham Pruitt 1 m over 16 8 other white

The 1820 Census. Madison Co . IL. Wood River, p 138 lists

Abraham Pruitt 4 m under 10 2 fe 10-16

2 m 18-26 I fe over 45

1 m over 45

The 1820 Election Papers of Madison Co, IL lists Abraham Pruitt Abraham was listed on the

1830 Census of Greene Co, IL, p. 4-26 (Greene Co was formed in 1821 from Madison)

Abraham died in Greene Co, IL on March 2. 1832

(151) LAVINA PRUITT (dau of Abraham Pruitt and Esther) was born in Knox Co . TN on Nov

18, 1798 She married William Rowden in Madison Co , IL on Dec 28, 1814. J Springer JP

officiating (Madison Bk 1, p 26).

One daughter is known

(1511) Sally Rowden. b. Dec 24. 1834

Lavina resided in Jersey Co, IL in 1850 She died in Jersey Co . IL on Sept 19, 1856

(1511) SALLY ROWDEN (dau of William Rowden and Lavina Pruitt > was born on Dec 24.

1834 She married James Allen Spencer on April 5, 1855, and had a son

(15111) James Spencer, b Jan 30. 18 ? , died on Aug 4. 1897*

(152) WILLIAM PRUITT (son of Abraham Pruitt and Esther) was born in Knox Co . TN on July

25, 1799, and married Mary Jane Lewis about 1827 Mary was born in Virginia about 1808

William and Mary were the parents of eight children

(1521) William Anderson Pruitt. b 1828 IL

(1522) John Martin Pruitt, b. 1830 IL

(1523) Silas Henry Pruitt, b April 3, 1833 IL

(1524) James F Pruitt, b 1836 IL

(1525) Susannah Jane Pruitt. b 1837 IL (recorded as Sarah S on 1850 census)

(1526) Willis Jackson Pruitt, b July 1839 IL
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(1527) Lavina Elizabeth Pruitt. b 1842 IL m. John W Miller in Dallas Co , TX on May 6.

1866, Thomas L Franks JP officiating*

(1528) Joshua A Pruitt. b 1845 IL

The 1830 Census. Macoupin Co, IL, p 211 lists:

William Pruitt I m under 5 I fe 20-30

I m 20-30

William's father died in neighboring Greene Co , IL on March 2, 1832 William, being the

oldest son, may have returned to the home place, and may have been the head of a large extended

family of his mother and siblings in 1840 The 1840 Census. Greene Co, IL, Taylors Twp , p

104, no. 105 lists

William Prewitt 2 m under 5

2 m 5-10

1 m 10-15

1 m 15-20

1 m 30-40

1 m 40-50

2 fe under 5

1 fe 20-30

1 fe 30-40

1 fe 40-50

1 fe 50-60

1 fe 60-70

William moved to Texas about 1845. and settled on Peter's Colony Land Grant No 1161, 640

acres on the southeast side of Buckner Boulevard, Dallas Co., Texas In this colony, each family

man received a "headlight" of 640 acres and each single adult received 320 acres His son Martin

was issued Land Grant No 1162, and son William Anderson was issued Land Grant No 1166

Later. William bought William Anderson Pruitt's land grant and divided it into two sections,

giving an equal share to his sons Martin and James.

William was a Farmer and Mary was a Nurse She was the first mid-wife in that part of Texas,

and traveled the country on horseback caring for the sick Mary delivered the first male white

child born in Dallas County, William Glover, in a log cabin which was then near the Trinity River

On July 31,1846, William Pruitt was a charter member of Dallas County, and was one of the

sureties for James J Beeman, first Justice of the First Precinct, elected July 31, 1846 William

was listed on the 1846 and 1847 tax list of Dallas Co, Texas.

The 1850 Census, Dallas Co, TX. no 216, Nov 19, 1850 lists

William Pruitt

Mary

Silas

James F

Sarah S

Willis J

Lavina E

Joshua

49 TN farmer $640

42 VA

17 IL

14 IL

13 IL

9 IL

8 IL

5 IL

William gave land to the Scyene Community for a public burying ground, known today as the

Pleasant Mound Public Cemetery The Pleasant Mound Methodist Church was also erected on
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land given by William Pruitt His sons had the first and only hotel in the Scyene Community It

was from this hotel where many exciting stories were told of Belle Starr and Jesse James

Building a General Merchandise Store. William served the pioneers for miles around with

groceries and drug items

The 1860 Census. Dallas Co., TX, P 0 Scyene. Prec 6. p. 352B, no 833-834. Sept 3. 1860

lists

William Pruitt

Marv

Willis J

Levina

Joshua

Margaret Edwards

61 TN farmer

52 VA

21 IL

17 IL

15 IL

18 IL

During the Civil War, although past his prime, William joined Capt Asher W Carter's Company

of the Mesquite Light Horse, Dallas County, 13th Brigade Troop, Pr No 6, as a private His

grave stone is marked "Confederate Soldier - Mesquite Light Horse Regt"

The 1870 Census, Dallas Co , TX. PO Dallas. Prec 5, p 461. no 1896-1889, Oct 8, 1870

lists:

William Pruitt

Maiy

Willis J

M Johnson

71 TN farmer

61 VA

31 IL

14 TX

William died in Dallas Co., TX about 1879, and was buried in Pleasant Mound Public Cem .

Scyene, Texas.

"/, William Pruitt, of the ('ounty of Dallas in the State of Texas being of lawful age and of

sound mind and dispassing memory and realizing the frailty of human nature and the

uncertainty of all earthly pursuits, make, constitute and publish this to be my last will and

testament, that is to say I consign my spirit to the (tod who gave it and my body to the earth

as it was. As to the disposition of my property it is my will first that all my just debts shall be

paid out of the first funds that may fall into the hands of my executrix. And secondly I will and

bequeath to my beloved wife Mary Pruitt thai she shall have all the residence of my estate of

every description both personal and real. And entertaining great confidence in the honesty

and integrity of my said wife Mary Pruitt, I hereby make, constitute, and appoint her the

executrix of this my last will and testament and hereby empower her to take charge of and

manage and control all and singular of the estate of which I may die seized, and possessed and

dispose of the same as herein shmvs specified. And it is my will that the District ("onri have

nothing to do with my said estate except to probate and record this my will. And I respectfully

ask the court to acquire no bond of her.

In testimony whereof I hereunto set my hand this 20th day of September A.D. IH75

Witnessed by: Peter Haught. W. S. Haught,

Wm K. Bruton, P. /.. Markham, Wm A. Turner WiUiam Pruitt

_

The 1880 Census, Dallas Co, TX. Ed 64, p 262 lists Mary Pruett. Mary died in Dallas Co,

TX about 1893. and was buried in Pleasant Mound Cem . Scyene, Texas

(1521) WILLIAM ANDERSON PRUITT (son of William Pruitt and Mary Jane Lewis) was born

in Illinois in 1828 Anderson was issued Land Grant No 1166, Peters Colony, Dallas Co, Texas

During the Mexican War of 1846, Anderson Pruitt was a member of Hay's Company, 2nd Regt

of Texas Rangers The Company went from San .Antonio to Laredo, and down the west side of

the Rio Grande to its mouth (about 300 miles), and were then transported to Vera Cruz The

Dallas Company was discharged at Vera Cruz about May 6, 1848

Anderson married first Elizabeth Freeman in Dallas Co., TX on Oct 3, 1849, Thomas D Coats

JP officiating Elizabeth was bom in Iowa about 1832

The 1850 Census, Dallas Co, TX, no 242, Nov 22, 1850 lists:

Anderson Pruitt 22 IL farmer $160

Elizabeth 18 IA

Anderson and Elizabeth may have had a daughter

(15211) Mary A Pruitt, b 1850 TX*

Anderson and Elizabeth may have been divorced Anderson married second Malinda Goar in

Dallas Co , TX on Feb 10, 1855, W W Ware MG officiating Malinda was born in Illinois about

1820

The 1860 Census. Dallas Co . TX. P O Scyene, p 353, no 857-848, Sept 4, I860 lists

William A Pruitt

Malinda

Fastu (m)

32 IL farmer

40 IL

14 TX

The I860 Census. Dallas Co, TX, p 527, no 924 lists

J M Toliver

Elizabeth

GeoW

Mary A.

Mary A Pruitt

Soloma C Toliver

Sarah A

Nancy C

WmH.

Martha F.

38 IA

30 IA

12 TX

11 TX

10 TX

9 TX

8 TX

6 TX

5 TX

1 TX

During the Civil War, Anderson was a member of Co C, Scyene Company, Pr No 1.13th

Brigade, commanded by Capt J H Martin
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Anderson and Malinda may have been divorced The 1870 Census, Dallas Co , TX, p 341, no

324 lists

Malinda Pruitt

S. F Goar

Julia E

Maud M

51 IL

23 TX farmer

19 IL

1/12 TX b Mav

The 1870 Census, Dallas Co., TX, P O Dallas. Prec 5, p. 461, no 1897-1890. Oct 8, 1870

lists

James McMahan 26 KY blacksmith

AnnE. 23 KY

W. A. Pruitt 41 IL farmer

Anderson married third: Mrs Ellen Snow in Dallas Co., TX on Jan 26, 1871, A M

McCommas MG officiating Ellen was the widow of James William Snow

The following children are known:

(15212) Joe H Pruitt, b July I, 1871 TX. died on Dec 8, 1897. br Round Mountain Cem .

Blanco Co., TX*

(15213) Carrie Pruitt, b April 22, 1874 TX, died on Oct I5.1878.br Round Mountain Cem,

Blanco C o , TX*

They moved to Blanco C o , Texas The 1880 Census. Blanco Co . TX, Ed 24, p 334 lists

Anderson Prewitt

(1522) JOHN MARTIN PRUITT (son of William Pruitt and Mary Jane Lewis) was born in

Illinois in 1830, and married Marinda D Snider in Dallas Co , TX on Feb 24, 1850. Arthur

Ledbetter MG officiating Marinda was born in Illinois in Oct 1828 to Joseph Snider and Mary

John and Marinda had the following children

(15221) Mary Jane Pruitt, b ca 1851 MO

(15222) William Pruitt, b Oct 1853 MO, m Martha in 1889, Martha was born in Kentucky in

Dec. 1851. and had 6 children by a previous marriage, both br Caddo. OK*

(15223) Susan Pruitt, b ca 1856 MO

(15224) John Willis Pruitt, b June 8. 1858 Newton C o , MO

(15225) Henry Calvin Pruitt, b May 22, 1861 Scyene, TX

(15226) Emily J "Emma" Pruitt, b. ca 1865 TX

(15227) Alice "Allie" Pruitt, b ca 1869 TX

The 1860 Census, Vernon Co, MO, Henry Twp, P.O. Little Osage, MO, p 722, line 31, no

860-851 lists:
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Martin Pruit

Manda

Mary J

William

Susanna

J W (m)

30 IL

32 IL

9 MO

7 MO

4 MO

2 MO

Recorded in the previous family no 859-850 is (l( 10)22) Calvin F Pruitt, age 23 b IL, and his

wife Rebecca Ann Snider, age 20 b MO Recorded in the following family no 861-852 in Joseph

Snider, age 53 b MD. Mary, age 55 b TN, Chester, age 22 b IL, and Joseph, age 17 b TX

John moved to Dallas Co, TX before 1861 The 1870 Census, Dallas Prec 5, p 452, no

1775-1768 lists:

John M Pruitt

Marinda

William

Susan

John

Calvin

Emily J

Alice

M Nelson

Mary J Nelson

Thomas Nelson

Malinda Nelson

38 IL farmer

40 IL

16 IT

14 TX

11 MO

9 TX

5 TX

1 TX

25 AL

19 MO

3 TX

8/12 TX b Set

John died in the Durant area. Indian Territory about 1875, and was buried in the Arbuckle

Mountains The 1880 Census. Dallas Co., TX. Ed 69, p 349, no 179-191 lists

Marinda Pruitt

John

Calvin

Emma

Alice

John Snow

Ida Snow

50 IL MD NC

22 MO IL IL

18 TX

15 TX

11 TX

29 TX widower

7 TX

Marinda was buried at Durant, Oklahoma

(15221) MARY JANE PRUITT (dau of John Martin Pruitt and Marinda D Snider) was born in

Missouri about 1851 She married Edward Monroe "Roe" Nelson in Dallas Co , TX on May 9,

1866, Thomas L Franks JP officiating. Roe was born in Alabama about 1845 to Edward Nelson

and Mary Morton.

Roe and Mary had three children
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(152211) Thomas Nelson, b ca 1867 TX*

(152212) Malinda Nelson, b Sept 1869 TX*

(152213) May Nelson

The 1870 Census, Dallas Co, TX, Dallas Prec 5. p 452, no 1775-1768 lists

M Nelson

Mary J

Thomas

Malinda

25 AL

19 MO

3 TX

8/12 TX b Sept

(in household of John M Pruitt)

(152213) MAY NELSON (dau of Edward Monroe Nelson and Mary Jane Pruitt) married Hollis

Moore, and had two daughters

(1522131) Dessie Moore, b. Nov 1911*

(1522132) Opal Moore, b Sept 1913, m a Graber*

(15223) SUSAN PRUITT (dau of John Martin Pruitt and Marinda D Snider) was born in

Missouri about 1856 She married John W Snow in Dallas Co, TX on Oct 19, 1871. A M

McCommas MG officiating. John was bom in Texas about 1851

John and Susan had a daughter

(152231) Ida Bell Snow, b ca 1873 TX

Susan died before 1880 John and Ida resided with Marinda Pruitt in Dallas Co . TX in 1880

(152231) IDA BELL SNOW (dau of John W Snow and Susan Pruitt) was born in Texas about

1873. and married Thomas Jefferson Corbin Thomas was bom near Nashville. TN on Oct 3,

1862 to William Wayne Corbin and Mary Jane Sanders

Thomas and Ida were the parents of five children

(1522311) Bertha Corbin, b June 22, 1892, m Marvin E Harmon, and died in 1972*

(1522312) John F Corbin, b 1901. m. Myrtle M , and died in 19 78 *

(1522313) Homer H Corbin, b 1910; m. Thelma "Sally" Rice, and died in 1952*

(1522314) Carl Corbin, b 1912*

(1522315) Lucille Corbin, b Sept 5.1915, m Kier "Bally" Rice, and died on Dec 13. 1954.

br. Highland Cem, Durant. OK*

Thomas died at Durant, OK on June 1. 1952, and was buried there Ida died in 1952

(15224) JOHN WILLIS PRUITT (son of John Martin Pruitt and Marinda D Snider) was born in

Newton Co . MO on June 8, 1858 He married Lucy Adeline Corbin on Jan 20, 1887 Lucy was

born in Claiborne Co . TN on March 19. 1865 to William Wayne Corbin and Mary Jane Sanders

John and Lucy had the following children

(152241) Alva Franklin Pruitt. b Dec 8,1887 TX; died at Coppell. TX on Jan 24, 1909. br

Grapevine Cem . Grapevine, TX*

(152242) Lillie Florence Pruitt. b May 30. 1892 Indian Territory

(152243) Verner Lee Pruitt. b Feb 29, 1896 Colbert, OK

(152244) Lula Mae Pruitt, b May 16. 1898 Bryan Co , OK

(152245) Mary Lora Myrtle Pruitt, b. Dec 30, 1900, died on May 15, 1903, br Durant. OK*

John died at Lewisville, TX on May 31, 1932, and Lucy died there on Jan 28. 1937 Both were

buried in Grapevine Cem , Grapevine, Texas.

(152242) LILLIE FLORENCE PRUITT (dau of John Willis Pruitt and Lucy Adeline Corbin)

was born in Indian Territory on May 30, 1892 She married Benjamin Franklin Wallace on Aug.

10, 1922, and did not have children Benjamin was born at Corsicana. TX on Nov 15, 1890. and

served in the US Army in WW I

Lillie died at Lewisville, TX on June 7. 1968, and Benjamin died at Denton, TX on Nov 26,

1973 Both were buried in Grapevine Cem, Grapevine, Texas.

(152243) VERNER LEE PRUITT (son of John Willis Pruitt and Lucy Adeline Corbin) was born

at Colbert. OK on Feb 29. 1896, and served in the US Army in France in WW I He married

Retha Faye McCommas at Lewisville, TX on Nov 17, 1923 Retha was born at Lewisville. TX

on March 24. 1905 to Mike M McCommas and Jinnie Hattie Brown

Verner and Retha were the parents of five children

(1522431) Robert Lee "Bob" Pruitt. b Oct 12. 1927 Lewisville, TX

(1522432) Earl Ray Pruitt. b Dec 4. 1932 Lewisville, TX

(1522433) Willie Laverne Pruitt, b. March 10, 1935 Lewisville, TX

(1522434) Geneva Faye Pruitt, b Aug. 6, 1936 Lewisville, TX

(1522435) Johnny Mike Pruitt. b Sept 3, 1940 Lewisville, TX

Verner died at Denton. TX on Nov 16, 1974, and Retha died at Lewisville, TX on Nov. 27,

1985 Both were buried in Grapevine Cem, Grapevine, Texas

(1522431) ROBERT LEE "Bob" PRUITT (son of Verner Lee Pruitt and Retha Faye

McCommas) was born at Lewisville, TX on Oct 12, 1927, and served as a Control Tower

Operator in the US Navy in WW II Bob married Alyne Janice Harvey at Gainesville. TX on May

22, 1948 Alyne was born at Krum, TX on July 31, 1932 to David Albert Harvey and Mary

Myrtle Howard

Bob and Alyne had two children
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